ERNEST A. BARBEAU
RADIO STATION CONSULTANT
84 FURMAN STREET
SCHENECTADY 4, NEW YORK

June 27, 1947

Dear PFrank:

On return from my brief fighing trip to

The Thousa&nd Islands this morning I went
immediately to Camp Pinnécle to confer with
Mr. Reed as per previous agreement.

He has found it difficult to get the board to-
gether because they are all scattered in different
locations ~ some at Albany, New York, Hew Jersey
and elsewhere.

lir. Reed favore & long term la&se of 15 years with
privilege of renewal but in which his association
will be protected on radio time. 1 believe he
hag some hard and binding clauses he wishes to
include in any agreement approved by the board -
some which may be unacceptable to you. However,
&g he stated this afternoon when I left him, if
the board does make us & proposal, we should not
consider it as final but as the nucleus of & start
toward final negotiations. In other words,

Reed wants to start with his best proposal &nd then
trade. He made that quite clear.

I hete like fury being delayed &gain and made it
eather definite today that a decision one way or
other is necess8ry by next Thursday, July 3rd.
Reed was in process of calling his board long-
distance when I left him this afternoon. The
meeting is being called for other important de-
cisions as well as our proposition.

Attached is copy of my confirming letter today

to lr. Reed, I will be on deck to see him finally
next Thursday, win, lose or draw. If we dont

get & decision by that day or at least & proposal for
consideration, then we ghould go ahead with the

L& Grange site. That is my recommendation.




Under the circumstances there apgears nothing
we can do but sit and wait & few days longer
for the final decisgion of the Camp Finnacle people,

I teleyhoned your office this afternoon and
learned that you are not expected back at the
office until Mondays.

Had you been back and able to see me, I was going
to bring you some nice small-mouth black hass
which I brought back last night - &ll ready for
the pan. The guides cleaned over one hundred
lovely bass caught by our party of ten. I had
set a couple aside for you. Too bad, - they

are gimply grand eating.

I'11 call you early next week und probably
arrance to see you with scome studio designes
whenever it is mutually convenient. T may have
to be in Washinzton on Tuesday and Lockport on
Vednesday. I am waiting for confirmaition now.

3est regards.

incerely,

hoe

drnest L. B&rbesu

Lir Frank L York

General manager

The Troy Record Compeny
Troy

New York

ernclosure.




